LUCILE LEAVINS,

Complainant,
- IN THE CIRCUIT COURT OF -
VSs. ,

BALDWIN COUNTY, ALABAMA.
OROLEAN WILSON AND

TEOMAS WILSON, JR., IN EQUITY. WO, J4uZ.-

Respondents. i

APPEAL,

Now come Orolean Wilsen and Thomas Wilson, Jr., the
Respondents in the sbove entitled csuse, by their Attorney, and
appeal to the Supreme Court of the State of Alsbama from the Final
Decree of the Cireuit Court of Baldwin County, Alabama'rendered on

November 2, 1938.

_Q). 7j5- 7i5f<4»¢4¥15¥vu~..

icitor for Respondents.




LUCTLE LEAVINS, i

- Complainemt, IN THE CIRCUIT COURT OF
vs. R :;"' BALDWIN COUNTY, . ALABAMA.
"GRGLEAN'WILSON AKD IN EQUITY. NO. J4/4.

THOMAS WILEON, JR.,

‘Respondents. -

SECURITY FOR-COSTS OGN APPEAL.

We, Orolesn Wilson and Thomes Wilson, Jr., as Prinecipalis,
ené the undersigned as Suretieg, 4o hereby acknowledge ourselves
security for all costs on the ap%éél takén'te fhe qurege qurt by
the said Oroleen Wilson and Thaﬁas Wilson, Jr., from the Final Deeree
rendered in sald cause on‘November g, 1938,

Dated this ‘l'g#ﬁhday of Noﬁember, 1938,

Siaioa 7

mr/i,m Y7/
‘f/ygf%ﬁugé&/{)tc4f;9<r1u- A94f’

Taken and sapproved on this the 4
day of dumpomiya 1958. ‘




LUCILE LEAVINS,
Complainani, I¥ THZE CIRCUIT COURT OF
BALDWIN COUNTY, AT ABANA,
OROLEAN WILSON and IN BOUITY, NO. s42,
THONMAS WILSCH, JR.,
Respondents.

[#
%
e Pt s N g St i s

NOTICE OF APPEAL,

eldwin County,

i

WHEREAS, ab a Term of the Circult Court of
Alabams, held on the Znd day of November, 1938, in a certaln cause
in said Court, wherein LUCILE LEAVINS, Complainant, and OROLTAN

L.

Judgment was ren-
B

2

WILSCH mnd THOMAS WILSON, JR., Respondents,
dered against sald ORCLEAN WILSOH and TEOM&é TELSQN; Jé,, to
reverse which Decree, the said OROLEAN ﬂILS N and THOMAS WILSCH,
JR., have this day applied for and obtained from.nnls office an
APPEAL, refurnable to ths Spring Term, 1839, of our Supreme Court
of ths 3tate of Alabama, to be held at Nontgomery, on the

day of Aprilil, 1938, next; and the necessary bond having bhsen glven
P = 3 2 3 Ty 2 -

e s e mamen

by the said OROLEAN WILSON and THOMAS WILSOW, JR., with Kelvin B,
Klumpp and J. A, Klum?p, Jr., sureties,.

NOW, You Are Hereby Commanded, without delﬂy, to cite the
seid LUCTLE LEAVING, or BE&BE, HALL & BEEBE, attorneys, to appear
at the Spring Term of our sald Supreme Court, to defend against
seld appeal, if they think proper. |

WITHESS, R. 3. DUCK, Register of the Clrcult Court of Baldwin
County, Alabama, in Bquity, thils lst day of December, 1938.

|

' RO AN

Reglster.




SUM MONS'—ORIGINAL . . . } . ) mooRE FRINT MG an sAfr MEMET TR, ALA.

The State of Aiabama

Baldwin (,.ounty it

1

Glrcurt Court of Ealdwm County, In Eqmty

To Any Shefiff of t'he_ State of _Aiabama—GREETING:

WE COMMAND YOU That you summon
_OROLEAN WILSON and wawm mmﬂ% Jﬁ,

BALDWIN

of

of Baldwm County, exercising’ Chancerv ]urlsdu:ti 1, %hm thuty days after the sarvice e.f E:um—

¥

mons, ‘and there to answer, plead or demﬁr, wtthou’c oatl! to a Bﬂl oi Complam*t lately exhibkitéd by
. &i' -

&

LYUILE LEAVISy 3

.(,
A

=

5{“"

w

OROIEAN WILSON ané THOMAS WILSON, JR.

against said

and further to do and perform what said Judge shall order and direct iz that behalf. And this the said
Defendant shall in no wise omit, under penalty, etc, And we further command that you return this writ with

‘yvour endorsement thereon, to our said Court immediately upon the execution thereof,

WITNESS, Robert S. Duck, Register of said Cireunit Court, this - 19th day

of. m;msi :

i

Register

N B.— Any party defendant is en—fi:tled to a copy of the bill upon application te the Register.










THE STATE OF ALABAMA--JUDICIAL DEPARTMENT

THE SUPREME COURT OF ALABAMA

o : Div., N055,,
Orel eal‘LXiil&on;_,__&_t___!&.l_m_._____ e - Appellant,s
| | VS, |
~Iucile Leavins SR i ., Appellee,
From _ : Baldwin; {In Eguity) Circuit Court.

The State of Alabama,
City and County of Montgomery. |
1, J. Render Thomas, Clerk of the Supreme Court of Alabama, do hereby certify that the fore-

going pages, numbered from one to __ BWO inclusive, contain a full, true and correct copy
: P

of the opinion of said Supreme Court in the above stated cause, as the same appears and remains of

record and on file in this office.

Witness, J. Render Thomas, Clerk of the Supreme

Court of Alabama, at the Capitol, this the

Ath deyof May,

éiy Ceeoley>

Clerk of the Supreme Court of Algbama.

., 1939




N each and every paragraph thereof, Separately and severally, assigns

- va. - BALDWIN COUNTY, ALABAKA.
| OHOLEAN WILSON snd IN EQUITY.  NO. 342.

| THOMAS WILSON, JR.,

. the following separate and several grounds, to-wit:

f plaint, Complainant has not fully performed said contrect.

- Complzint is not set out therein, nor any of the terms thereof,

 Complaint is the foundation of the action and is not described

g plaint has not fully asnd fairly performed 2ll the conditions nre-

: cedent on his part to the obligation of the ReSPOﬁdents.

Complainant, % IN THE CIRCUIT COURT OF

Hespondents.

DEMURRER TOQ BILL OF COMPLAINT,

Comes the Hespondents in the above entitled cause

and for demurrer to the Bill of Complaint in szid cause, and to

1. Because fhere is no equity in the Bill of Com-

plaint.

Z. For aught that appears from said Bill of Com-
5. Because the contract mentionsd in ssid Bill of

with sny degree of certainty.

4ﬁ Because the contract set out in said Bill of

with sufficient certainty to ap§fise Respondents or the Court with
knowledge of its contents.

5. For aught that appears from said Bill of Com-
plaint, the contract mentioned therein containg other duties to
be performed by the Complainant.

6. For aught that anpears from said Bill of Com-
plaint the‘ReSQOQdenﬁs are not, or were not at the time of filing
saeid Complaint, the owners of the real =state described therein.

7. Yor aught that appears from sazid Bill of Comp~

8. Because said Bill of Complaint does not allege

that Complaint was not in default at the time of filing said Bill

¥




i

ﬁof Complaint.

] 9. Because said Bill of Complaint does not state
- whether said contract was oral or written.

10. The allegations of ssid Bill are fatally vague
Eand indefinite.

ii. The allegations are too general and do not
sufficiently inform these respondents of the issues which they are

called upon to meetb.

12. The Bill fails to allegze or set out by whom or
- when the Complainant was put into possession of said property.
15, HNo valid countrget of sale is set out in said

Bill.

11 of Complaint doas not

pur

. 14, Because t&e zaid B

show a legal tender to the hespondents by the Complainant.

1 ) ‘ .
! . J :5- / CZEZzﬂﬁainAA/LLAnM

4 .

? cglficitor for Respondents, Urolean
f Willson and Thomas %Wilson, Jr.

;

1

§

4

g

i

i




LUCILE LEAVIKS,

Complainant , IN THE CIRCUIT COURT OF

VS. BALDWIN COUNTY, ALABAWA,
OROLEAN WILSON ana

IN HEQUITY. NUMBER 342.
THOMAS WILSON, JR., -

AT I e AT, BTN M, Jnli i, ST i e

Respondente.
NOTE OF THSTIMONY.

This céuse is submitted on behalf of the Respondents on.
the following:

1. Decree on Demurrer.

2. Amended Answer,

3. Written agreement between the Solicitors of record
for the Complsinant snd the Regpondents with reference to the tak-
ing of the testimony,which is not dated.

4. Stipulation dated July &7, 1938 relative toﬁceftain
testimony of Harryrﬂ. Parker and Respdndents' Exhibits "E" and "FM.

\(%. Testimony of the witnesses, Orolean Wilson and
Thomag Wilson, Jr,; and Respondents' Exhibits "A", n"p", wCw, e,

il Ei‘l and HFﬂ' .

%ﬁu?-ggﬂdh{z

Register.




LUCILE LEAVINS, IN THE CIRCUIT CQURT OF

Complainent, BALDWIN COUNTY, ALABAMA,
vs. IE BQUITY,

OROLEAN WILSON and
THOMAS WILSON, JR.,

NUMBER 342.

Mt sl Vi Nt Pt e N e N N

Respondents.

IT IS EXPRESSLY AGREED between the parties hersto, acting by
and through their respective solicitors of record, that this cause be forth-

with submitted for final decres.

Solicitors for Compliainent.

Q/J ’/E 73&_&,5...,._;

licitor for Respondents.




LUCILE LEAVIES, IN TEE CIRCUIT CCURT OF
Complainent,
. BALDWIN COUNTY, ALABANA,
VED

ORCLEAN WILSON end THOMAS
WILSON, JR.,

I¥ EQUITY,

NUMBER 34Z.

et W pet? Syt T S et S S N

Respondents,

NQTE OF TESTIMONY —
‘ - r..,‘m,.-.»-_,\ T g . . -

This aéuse ig submitted cﬁ behalf of tgakgqmplgﬁyant_an ?he“foiloWH
1,.'Original Bili of Complaint.
2; Re%urn of Sheriff showing service on Orclean Wilson end Thomss -
" Wilson, Jr., June 24th, 1937. | -
| 3s Decrse én Demurrers.
4. Agreement between the Solicitcfs of record for the Gompiainant
and the Respondents with reference to thé taking of testimony.
5. Agreement of submission betwsen the Solicitors of feeord for the
Complainent and the Respondents. .
6. Testimony of the following witnesses: Lucile Leavins, Hollis
‘ Leavins, Harry H. Parker, G. E. Perkins, Hbllileéavins, Lucile Leavins, RQVC, '
Kseney, Captain Joseph Fose, Rob Sﬁapletoﬁ, Bd Leavins and Hollis Leavins.

7« Carbon copy of Warranty Deed offered in evidence by the Complain-

. . .t
ant and merked Exhibit "A". 7?' 5. '@“""6/ ﬁ?“zz‘" -

——

Sociicitors Tor Con‘ﬁainant:
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HOTE OF TESTIMONY

LUCILE LEAVING,
Complainant,
V3,

OROLEAN WILSON and THOMAS
WILSON, JR., _

Respondents.

TN THE CIRCUIT COURT OF ,m
BALTFIN COURLY, ALABAMA,
I¥ BOUITY,

KUMBER 342.

Filed this...£2 day.. /2

s mpFrg T T

Plerk-Registor
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THE SUPREME COURT OF ALABAMA

“““““ 1 . Div,No.. . B3& . __

e Orelesn Wilson, et al.

Appellantg
VS,
eedmedle Teaving
Appellee.
From . Baldwin Clreuit Court.

ﬁHﬁ mm ik o .M.w

COPY OF OPINION

BROWHN FRINTING GO., MONTBOMERY, ALK. 1938
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" Serve on . ,.._.amm m.H...W..M.m Om. ?m.i?uw}g}w m

Circuit Court of Baldwin County BALDWIN COUNTY -
i IN EQUITY ; _ i b I

Received in office this S i Ao T ) . T T
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- day of e, 193
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NOTICE OF APFPEAL.

LUCTLE LEAVINS
MPLATE

T,
VS.
OROLUBAN WILSON and

THOMAS WILSOW, JR.,
RSP ONDERTS.,

IN THE CIRCULT.COURT OF
BALDWIN COUNTY, ?}Zw ARLA,
EQUITY.

0. 242,




LUCILE LEAVINS,

Cemplainant, :
. IN THE CIRCUIT COURT QF
VS,
_ BALDWIN COUNTY, ALABAMA.
QROLEAN WILSON znd '

THOMAS WILSON, JR., ° IN EQUITY. NUMBER %42.

TR SO NS BT, TSI JETES, Sl AT T BT

Respondents.

AMENDED ANSWER,

Now come the Respondents in the above entitled_cause and
smend the Answer heretofore filed by them so that the same will read
- as follows:

1. The Respondents admit the allegaﬁions of paragr&ph
- Numbered 1 of the Bill of Complaint.

2. The Respondents deny the allegations of pafagraph
Numbered 2 of the Bill of Complaint.

N 3. The Respondents deny the allegations of.paragraph
Numbered 3 of the Bill of Complaint.

4. The Respondenté deny the sllegations of paragraph
Numbered 4 of the Bill of Complaint.

5. The Respondents deny the allegations of paragraph
Numbered 5 of the Bill of'Com@laint,

8. The Respoﬁdenté deny eech and all of the other
allegations of the séid Bill of Complaint which have not been
gpecifically answered herein.

7. The Respondents, for further amswer to the Bill of
Complaint and to paragfaphs numbered 2, 3, 4, 5 and 6 thereof,
allegé that on or about January 1, 1954, they verbally agreed to

sell to the Complainent all of their right, title and interest in
and to & Stuccé building approximately thirty-by-forty feet in size
- with an asphalt composition roof, together with the land on which
the building was located and also the land between the said building

. and the road. In addition to the said building and land the



Regpondents sgreed to seil the Complainant =211 of their rigﬁt, title
and interest in and to the stocek, fixtures and eéuipment located in
the said store consisting of a large Hussman refrigerated counter,
~nine-by-ten feé&t in length; Frigidaire cooling machines; one pair
of Hamilton Computing Scales; one ice box approxﬁmateiy 3ix-b?-ten
feet in size; other scales and glso tables, countbers, shelves; meat
- market egquipment consisting of toels, pans, meat biacks and stock
of goods., At the time the sald agreement was made, no description
of the real property to be eonvejed was made out and there was no
understanding between the said parties except that it was to be the
' iand on which the gaid store was located and the land between the

- said store and the road. |

The price to be paid by the Complainant to the Respondents
for the sald property was the sum of Fifteen Hundred Dollars
($1500.00). The Respondents admit that Thirteen Hundred-Twenty-
'Veight and 70/100/?%%%%5??0) of this amount has been paid to them
by.the Complainant, leaving a balance due on the principél of
' One Hundred Seventy-one and 20/100 Dollars ($171.30), together with
- interest thereon from January 1, 1934 at the rate of five per cent
(5%) per annum, which said sum is still due and unpaid.

At the time the said verbal agreemsnt waS‘made and on or
~about Jsnuary 1, 1934, the respondents placed thé Complainant in
yossession of the said store building, the land on which it was
situated, the land between it end the road and the personal property
g located_in the store; the Complalnent took possession of the said
. property and nothing else.

A1l of the other property described in the Bill of Com-
:;plaint in said cause was then, and is now in cultivation, and was
then, is now and has been during all of the intervéning periocd of
_ time, in ﬁhe possessicn of the Respondents who havelcontinuously
farmed 1it. Compla‘;inant has never béeﬁ in possession of it or any
part thereof and it ig segaratad from the property sold by the

" Respondents to the deﬁiainant by a fence.

The Respondents did not on August 27th, 1934, or al any



other time, sell or agree to sell the Complainant the property
deseribed in the Bill of Complaint filed by the Complainant in this
causs. The only contract between the ssid parties was the verbal

' gonbract described above. This said agreement or contract or any
note cr'mamarandum.thereﬁf was not in writing subscribed by the
Regspondents or elther of them, or by any other person by tﬁe_
Respondents or either of them duly authorized in writing.

When the said agreement or coutract was made by &hd be-
tween bhe Complainant and the Respondents in January, 1934, no
correct and accurate description of the land which was sold and t0 .
be conveyed was worked out and the description of the land to be
conveyed was not in apny way reduced to writing. Since the commence-
ment of this suit the Respondents have had the land which they
. sgreed Lo sell the Complainant and which the Complainant egreed teo
: buy from bthem surveyed and allege &nd aduit that & correct and
- proper descripﬁion of the saié property which was sold by the
“espcndents to the Complainant in Janusry, 1934, is as follows,
to-wit:

Trom the one-half mile post on the West line of the
Frachbional Seetion 19, Township & South Range 2 East,
mn East 219.12 feet; thence South 12 degrees Z0' West
198 feet; thence Past 48 feet; thence South 7 degrees
West 30  feet for a point of beginning; thence run
South 7 degrees West %2 feet; thence Tast 72 feet; thence
North 32 feet; thence West 68 feet to the point of be-
ginning, lying in Government subdivision 4 according to
Map of Township & South Range 2 ¥ast, Baldwin County,

- Alabama approved by Aect of Comgress Jdune 1, 1858 for the
relief of Laurent Millaudon.

Long after the said verbal contract hereinabove described
- was made in January, 1934, end sometime during the summer of 1934
the Complainant went to her mother, the Respondent, Oroleean Wilson,
and her brother, Thomas Wilson, Jr., and told them that she desired
to enlarge the store building which she had purchased from them gnd
requested that they aliow her to use additional land for this pur-

_pose. The Respondents éomplied with her request, moved their field

fence and allowed her to use some additional land adjoingng that



which she had agreed to purchasé from them. Theé Respondents have,
since the commencement of this sait, had this edditional tract of
" lend surveyed and admit and allege that the land which the
" Respondents agreed to sell to the Complainemt in January, 1934,
and the wand which they allowed her to use thereafter, when
described:ﬁggether,:make up and form the following described tract
. of lsnd, to-wit:
From the one-half mile post on the West line of the
Fractional Section 19, Township 6 South Range 2 East, Tun
Fast 219.18 feet; thence South 12 degrees 30 minutes West
198 feet; thence East 48 feet for a point of beginning;
thence South 7 degrees West 76 feet; thence East 80 feet;
thence North 75 feet; thence West 67 feet to the point of
peginning, lying in Government Subdivision 4 according to
map of Township & South Range 2 BEast, Baldwin County,
Alabama, approved by Act of Congress June 1, 1858 for the
relief of Laurent Millaudon.

The Respondents are willing that the Complainant have the
entire tract of land last above &@scribed, provided they are pald
the balance due them on the contract which they made with the

' Gomplainant in Yanuary, 1934, the interest thereon and some Teason-
able compensation for the additional land which they allowed the
Complainant to use, which emount they allege to be Fifty Dollars

 ($50.00) for all of which smounts the Respondents claim and assert
a vendor's lien on the said property.

The Respondents deny that the Complainant has diligently,
fully and faithfully complied with the terms of the oral contract
made between the parties tHo this suit in danuary, 1934, and deny
thet the Complainant has tendered to the Respondents the balance
due on the said contract and further allege that the Complainant
hag not offered to pay the im erest due by her on the sald contract
and expressly deny that they have refused and continue to refuse
to make a coﬁveyanee to the Complainant in accordance with the
gaid contrsact.

3

27th, 1934, Orolesn Wilsom, who is the mother of the other parﬁies

8. During the month of August, 1934, and before August

to‘this sult, was cqnfinadﬁto her home with illness and while she

wag so confined wi th il;ﬁéééhﬁhe Cqmplainaﬁt came to her and talked



with her about giving her a deed to alpiece or parcel of land ad-
Joining the store. This transaction was nolt in any way conneqte&
with the oral éantraet made between the said parties in January,
-1954, and if and when this new transaction was completed, it was

. %0 be a gift by the Hempondents to ihe Complainant. After th;g _
~conversation was had the Requndents agreed to make the Complainant
a deed to certain lands but tTold her before the deed was made and
_éxecutéd that she could not have the said deed, the property describ-
- ed thereon, or the possession thereof as long as the_Respondent,
Thomas Wilson, Jdr., was able to famm thé sald property, because the
Regpondents made thelr living_by their farming coperations. After
thiz conversation, the Complainant employed a surveydr? nemely, -
Earryi?érker, to survey off two acres of land and she paid him for
ils services. The sa%d surveyor surveyed off two acres of land end’
.in so doing surveyed a%very irregular shaped piece of property which
cuts into Respondents' fleld in an irregular manner and which 1s the
property E;scribed in the Bill of Complaint filed by the Complainant
in this cauge. The Complainant had a deed prepared deséribing the
said propertf in fhe seme way and manner as it is described in the

" Bill of Complaint filed in_this cause which deed was executed by
~the Respondents as they had told the Complainant that she could not
.have the deed to the property or the proyerty a3 long as tThe
Respondent, Thomas Wilson, Jr., could use it. This deed was never
delivered by the respondents to the Complainant for this reason.
_The meking of this deed asg before stated had no connection whatso—
“ever with the contract made between»the parties 1n,January, 1934,
When the sald deed was made no money was paid by the Compleinant

to the Respondents and the Ccmplainant was not placed in pessess—
ion of any property at that time.

The contract alleged by the Complainant and the alleged
contract which she_attempted o enforce is not as to the Respondents
just end reasomable beceause the tract of land described in the
'Camplaiﬂant's Bill of Complaint was surveyéd out by Complainantts

. gurveyor in an irregular shepe without any regard whatever to the :



‘effect on the remaind@r of the Respondents’ 1and and 1f sucﬁ alleg—
ed contr&ct was speclflcally enforced the Court would in effect

be maxlqg a contvact for the parties that they themselves did not
_make and & contract that would work a hardship and injustice on
iRespsndemts.

g. The Complainant, by her Bill of Complaint, is attempt-
ing to establish a parol trust in lands; ig attempting to enforce

an alleged sgreement made in vielation of the statuﬁe of frauds

and sn alleged agreement whizh is not mutually enforcible.

Having fully answered the Bill of Complaint, Respondents
pray that the relief prayed for by the Gamplainant in her Bill of
Complaint be denied to her and further pray. that uhe Camplalnanﬁ
be required to do equity as = condition to a decree in her favor

_against the Respondents based on the facts slleged by them in this

answer.

<21-7CS.713154%L4w~u,

sdificitor for Respéndents.V
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'LUCILE LEVINS, |
| Complainent, IN THE CIRGUIT COURT OF

lvs. | - BALDWIN COUNTY, ALABAMA.
|OROLEAN WILSON and ; IN EQUITY. NO. 342,
ITHOMAS WILSON, JR., !
F | Respondents. .

| ANSWER.

Now come the Respondents inm the above entitled cause
iana for answer to the Bill of Complaint in said cause say:

1. Respondents admit the allegations of paragraph

'numbéred 1 of the Bill of Compleint.
| 2. Respondents deny the allegations of paragraph number-
aed 2 of the Bill of Complaint.
; 3. Respon&ents ﬁeny the asllegations of Paragraph number-
fnd 3 of the Bill of Complaint.
E 4, Respondents deny the sllegaticns of paragraph number-
ed 4 of the Bill of quplaint

% 5. Respondents, for further answer to the Bill of Com~
|

iplalnt, allege that on or about August 27, 1934, they agreed to sell
fto the deplainant & store building, together with the land on Whlcﬂ

%the building was locsted and the land between it and the road, but
%na additional lend, and the stock of goodd and fixtures in said
astore for the sum of $1500.00, of which said sum the sum of $1328.70

~ jhas been paid by the Complaiment to the Respondents, leaving a bal-

ﬂaﬂce due on the principal amounting to $171.30 and interest on the

?deferred rayments from the date of the contrsetb gt the rate of

;5%”per annum.
i 8. Respondents deﬁy each and-all other allegations of
%the Bill of Complalnt which have not been specifically answered
éherein.

E WHEREFORE, these Respondents having fully answered the
%Bill of Camplaiﬁi in this cause, pray that the same be dismissed
iand that they may go hence with thelr reasonable costs in this be-
Ehalf expended.

R

Solffeltor for Respondents.
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RECORDED el

7

AMENDED ANSWER..

LUCILE LEAVINS,

Complainant,

vs. %

OROLEAN WILSON and

THOMAS WILSON, JR., _ o

Regpondents.

IN THE CIRCUIT COQURT OF
BALDWIN COUNTY, ALABAMA.

IN EGQUITY.  NUMBER 242,




CHANCERY EXECUTEON
- BILL OF COSTS

No. Jefs"" - federeg TS w(& 5 a4 J&)@ PLAINTIFF

. _ _ DEFENDANT
FEES OF REGISTER Dollars| Cents; - Brougt Forward —ee—- . 5 8 w
Filing each bill and other papers ... .__.§ 10 { 3& | For Receiving, keeping and paving
Issuing each subposna R 1 -5 ol outor distributing money, etc.: Ist
i?,smng each copy thereof _............. 40 g0/ $1.000, 19, =ll over $1.000, and not
Entering each return t;_‘:erelof ______ I5 i 9 |~ over $5,000, 3-4 of 1%; all over $5,-
For each order-ot publication —————- .————- 100 A 000 and not exceeding $10,000, 1-2 of
%&smngh\ﬁfnt ofhmjuuctlon e e I :'350 19, all over $10,000 1-4 of 1%.
or each copy thereot. ... e m——— 0 Receiving, keeping and i
= L £, paylng out
Entering eacH rearg thereof ... ... 15 money paid into court, etc., 1-2 of
Issuing Writ ot Attachment woevo oo f 00 1% of amount received. .
ﬁg;f_lii:iciﬁeézzf t}_lereOf Tt %)S e NE: Each notice sent by mail tocrediter .+ 15
Eniering each appearance . in 25 R r)gt;f nl:tl‘ec:tlptmg for and docketing each - -
Issuing each dectee pro confesso om per ser. 1 00 For all éntrfes on-stibpoend docket “ete. 50 '
issuing each decree pro confesse on publica 1 00 For all entries on o?nm docket
Each order appoiuting guardian ... ... I 00 At € < ission docket, 50 '
Any other order by Register ... 50 e k?n final record. 100 as.._ 13 3o
Issuing Coramission to take testlmony w30 J o # gd 14 per wor S'“‘ 100 ez
pecewving and filing _._. ... .i..oo.. 10 7y Certifie Cé)py o cecree £ 50
Frdorsing each Package . oo - - —oon 10 1o xC&?DO} ivorce to State Health Office . L
Fatering order submirting cause ._..._.. 50 \;_% / MMW BYTE (7
Entering any other order of courto.—_ ... 25 ~/ ,TOTAL FEES OF REGISTHER .
Noting ail testimony  ..... - ... 50 o
Abstract of canse, 81C. ...  .ocuaz —ce-—- 1 00 ! OV FEES QOF SHERIFF ﬂ >-0
Entering each decreé S i L ' .
Tor eve%y 100 words over 500. . .. .___ 15 | Serving and returning subpoena on deft. $1 50 \5 o £
Taking account, etc. 200 Serving and returning subpoena for
~ Taking testimony. etd C iemmmm ammmnn 15 _Le:;fess T t h ent - 3 gg
Fach report, 500 words or less __._ ... 2 50 ‘ -' ng attacament .-
For cvery 100 words over 500 s i5 ‘Entering and refurning same ... 25
Amount claimed less than $300, ete ._____ .2 0¢ ?ellmgfrop;:rty attacked o ooen..-. -
: Issuiag each subpoena ... A 25 mpaneling ) ury L tTrrv mesemmse e '
‘ V?Iimess cert'ificage, each ... . ____ 25 Exectuting Writ of possessmn eeeeaeen 250
" lssuing execmion, each .- -.._...._. 73 Collecting execution for costs ... .... 1 50
; Entering each return - 15 Serving and retuming sci. fa., each.__. 65
1| Taking and approving bond, each ... .. 1 00 Serving and returning notice .- 65 '
| Making copy of bill, ete _ 15 Serving end Ieturnmg wz-n-t—ef—m-}-a-n-e-’tqen 1501 Ziee
‘I Heach notice not otherwise provided for .. 50| - Serving and returaing writ of exeat.__. 150
. Trach certificate or affidavit, with seal _. 50 Taking and approving bonds, each ___. 75.
| Fach certificate or afiidavit, ro seal 25 Collecting money on eXecution «——- .- --
| Hearing and passing on application, ete. 3 00 Making Deed e e - 250
| Each settlement with Receiver, ste. . 300 Serving and returmng application, etc.. 1 00
Examing each voucher of Receiver, et _ 10 Servirg attachment, conternpt of court.. 1 50
) gxaméng each answer, ete. _ 300 - TOTAY, FEES OF SHERIFF __ NN
. scording resignation, etc. . 75 : o<
I Eatering each acer‘tiﬁcate to SupremeCourt 50 RECAPITULA T ION ._--—-—@ —
Taking questions and answers, etc 25 Register’s Hees - .. .o . oeon- 5710 i
For allother ser relating to suchproceedings 1 00 ‘ Sherxff’s FeeS e e e mm—mam
ber s . ! ng Sloo
~ For services proceeding te relleve min- Commissioner’s. Fees. %w %—xzvu.a - !
P ors, ete., same fee as in similar cases. Solicitor’s Fees o iaemraaanlo oo SyTe ® \
Commission on sales, etc: 1st $100, 2 per Witness FEES_ Lt mmeesm amee s e e ‘i
|‘ gent: all over $100 and not exceading Gu_ard;an Ad Titem .o oo ommme - ;
" $1,000, 1 1-2 per cent; all over $1,000, Printer’s Fees .. .oooicoun oot '
1 and not exceeding $20,000, 1 per ct; all Trial Tax o ecmeme e e 3 00 3l :
‘ .over 20,000, 1-4 ¢f 1 per cent Recording Decree in robat% Cotirt._ .. 177 J\r/
| Sub Total Carried Forward ... g EN Ol V-V N — j? b o M ’

’E‘he State of Aﬁabama % . N

i _ Baldwin County Cirenit Court, In Equity— _ Term, 193

You are hereby commanded, That of the goods and chattels, lands and tenements of \

Toany %nerlff of the State of Alabama—GREETING:
Defendant !
I you cause to be made the sum of Dollars, |
| which : . . Plaintiff
‘recovered of , on the day ef - 193
hy the judgment of our Circuit Court, held for the ecunty of Baldwin, besides the sum of :
| _ --\? Dollars,

| !
eosts of suit, .and have the same to render to the said
and make return-of th1s Writ and the execution thereof, according to law.

ng%erest from 193 to date of collection.
Wztness my hand this day’o‘f 193

Register /\
/

e A e i e
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Register and Clerk Of The
Cireunit Court, Baldwin County

Bay Minette, Ala.
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THE STATE OF ALABAMA--JUDICIAL DEPARTMENT

THE SUPREME COURT OF ALABAMA

October Term, 193839

o . .. .
To the Register of the Circuit : Court,
Eal@wiﬁ ' County—Greeting:
Whereas, the Record and Proceedings of the Clrepit Court In Equity

of said county, in a certain cause lately pending in said Court between._.

Orolean Wilson eﬁ al,. | , Appellant, £,
and
Lucile Leavins Aumeuee ;
wherein by said Court, at the__. Term, 1 .9 _____ , it was considered

adversely to said appellant ______ , were brought before our Supreme Court, by appeal taken, pursuant
to Iaw, on behalf of said appell_ant_ﬁ___:

NOW, IT IS HEREBY CERTIFIED, That it was thereupon considered by our Supreme Court,_oh.

the_ 4th  day of . May : 19 3_9 that said_____- ﬁec}:’?e

M mm e = e m = = e = e e of said Cireuit Court be in all things

and Thomas Wilson, Jr., and Helvin B. Klaman gnd J. A. Klumop,

Jr., suretiesg on the appeal bond, pay « - « - = = o =« « - -

the costs accruing on said appeal in this Court and in the Court below

Witness, J. Render Thomas, Clerk of the Supreme
Court of Alabama, at the Capitol, this the

day f ﬁaﬂﬁ , 19 39.
= %%w&//@‘?/ﬁgﬂ

T, ‘Eff

Clerk of the Supreme Court of Alabama.



answer, "ne correct an& acourste desoriptiem ef the land whieh

LUGILE ILEAVING,

Gemplainant, §  IN THE CIRCUIT COURT OF
V3 ‘i- BALDWIN COUNTY, ALABAMA.
OROLEAN WILSON AND f In Equity.
TEOMAS WILSON, JR.,
4 Respendents.
- @-—@—@ié-e-e

The Bill seeks specific perfermsnce of a aontract

? alleged in the bill te have been entered inte between the

parties in Angust, 1934.
It appears from the pleading snd preef thet the

Complainant is the daughter ef Respendent, Orelean Wilson,

g‘and gister ef the Respondent, Themag Wilmen, Jr., whe jeintly
; ewned the land. It further appesrs that the agreed purchase

price was $1500,00, prsctically all of which Cemplainsnt has

paid te Respendents. It seems that the contract hed ite

ineeﬁtien in Jenuary, 1934, and the Cemplzinsnt then placed in
pessesgien of the stere heouse, theugh, te guels frem Respendents'
wag seld and to be aonveyed Wﬁﬁ worked emt.™

Gemplainent testifies thet in Jenuary, 1934, the |
agreement was reached thast she sheuld purchase the stere house

snd two seres sdjeining, which were peinted out te hker but ne

. scourate degeriptien m;ée at thet time, the two acres being a

| pert of @ larger tract. At that time the Respondents ware using
: the 1§nd gurrounding the stere for & ferm. Réspendents_&@ net

. deny the eontract of =sale snd receipt of the purchase money, but

. sentend thet they only aentracted to sell the store house with

certein goods snd fixtures, and insist that they bargained te

sell only the land upen which the store was situnated and the

strip between the frent of the store and the highwsy. This

| contentien is net eamily reconciled with the fact that they

permitted Cemplsinant te build considerable additiens te the

ui l' P )




gtore bullding after the January, 1934, sgreement, or with the

testimeny ef Mrs. Wilsen that she never sgreed to sell sn inch

| of land - net even that between the store deer and the highway.

Complainant centends that, while the ceontract was

gntered inte in January and the smeunt of land agreed upen and

§ pointed out to her at that time, the contract was never perfected,

e6r eem@letad, until August fellewing when the survey was made
and the descriptien of the lsnd reduced te writing, snd any

uncertainty or indefiniteness remeved; she, in the meantime,
having been plsced in possessien eof such part efqghe premiseg

as she then required, and heving paid the majer part of the

. purchase price.

In Avgust, 1934, Respondents executed s deed te

Cemplainant ecenveying the land in suit, and the mother testifies

| that thés deed was delivered te Complainant. It is not msde
. glegar how Raspahdenta regposgessed the Benmd. Both Respondents

' admit executing the deed, and it appesrs from the testimeny of

the witness Parker -- &3 well ag their own -~ that they knsw
what they were signing snd the contenss of the deed. Neither

Respondent gives any clear, ceheren}, or satisfactory ressen for

| executing the desd. At the time Thomas Wilson, Jr., acknowledged
| the deed before the efficsr,'Perkiﬁs, he teld the officer that

| they "were making s deed to Mrs. Leavidns for seﬁe land end they

were golng %o held it until it wes peid for,"™ Mrs. Leavins did
owe them a balance en the purchase price at that time. Now,
Respendents cleim differently. They hew ¢leim that the executien
of the deed hsd no relatien te the contract of ssle; that the
deed was & gifft pure snd simple. The Respegdent, Thomss Wilsen,

Jr., is mest hazy in his testimeny concerning his purpess in

executing the deed. He admits that, "I don't know hew it was,™

In reply to insistent gquestioning by his Bolicitor he testified
that they éx&cuted the deed "and put it sway for herx™ so she

would have it if anything heppened to him eor his mother. The

B
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i they appear to have becoms blinded te the right.

. description ef lands to ke conveyed, and to remove the contract

| frem the stetute of frauds. It has been unifermly held that the

. intended as 2 congumation and final executien of the Jsnuary
. sontract, why wes the store house building ineluded in the desd %
. There is no digpute a8 to sny of the terms of the ceniract ¢xcept

or neerly all paid, and the purchaser plsced in possessgion.

;heeauﬁe @f‘the ungertainty ss te the land. Whatever of uncertainty

ettempted explanatien by the Respondents of the executien ef the
deed is incoherent and unceunvineing; is contrary te atstements
made at the time the deed was executed, snd contrsry to the
general trend of the testimony of the disinterested witnesses.

I.am.e@nvinced thet the deed was executed for the
purpoese of c@mpleiiag and congumating the contract, and that it
wag then intended that the deed should be delivered when the
balance of the purchase price was paié,‘as one of the Respendents
then told the witness, Perking. In the\meantime, extreme

bpitterness and ill feeling have arisen between the'yarties and

The prineipsl duestien in thé-casa is whether or net
the contract was sufficiently certain snd definite in ell its
terme to justify specific performance. The uncertainty is with
respest to the descriptien of the land emﬁtraeted te be conveyed.
Whether er not the executien of the deed in'éugust can he looked
upon as‘a part of Fhe original agreement entered up in January,

it certainly can bhe iaaked to to supply any deficiensy in

statute of frauds "dees not defeat a parel contrsct whish is
afterwards evidenced by a writingﬁsigngd by the party sought to
be charged with it.™ |

If the deed signed in Augusﬁ,.lgﬁé, was & separate and

distinet trensaction frem the contrsct of January, 1934, and net

a8 to the ameunt of land to be conveyed. The centrect is patenily

without the statute of frauds becsuse the purchase price was paid,

It is contended that the contract is unenfercesble

&=




or ambiguity thers nay hsve been in the contraect eof January was
i slesred snd rendereéd certain by the deed in Augusé._ I am cenvinced
that the deed was a part of the res gestae of the sale, and
intended by the perities as s consumatien thereof, theugh net
delivered as a conveysnee of title, and‘prabably net intended te
be delivered tilllthe balange of the sgreed purchase price was
paid. This balance the Cemplainent offers te pay, and she is
gntitled to the relief prayed.

The Register will enrell the fellewing

" DECREE

This cauge coeming on to be heard is aubmitte& for decree
| upon the plesding snd proef as neted by the Register, and upen

| & consideratien thergef I am of the opinien that Cempleinant is

entitled te the relisf prayed.

: IT I3 THEREFPORE ORDERED, ADJUDGEB AND DECREED by the
Court that the Respendents, Orelesn Wilsen snd Thomas Wilsen, Jr.,

| be, and they are hereby ordered and_&ireetad te execute aﬁd

. deliver to the Complainant, Lueile Leavins, within thirty {$0)

‘dayﬁ frem the dete hereef, s deed of econveyance cenveying to her
jthe fellewing desieribed real property situated in_the County of

;Baldwin, State of Alabama, te-wii:

5 From the helf gection post en'the west line of

| Fractionsl Sectien 19, Township & Seuth, Range 2

: East, run South %98 feet, and East 147 feet, for

§ peint of beginning; thence East 237 feet sleng
the Nerth margin of a fifty-feet road; thence ¥ 5°
00' B. 182 feet; thence § 87° 00' B 163 feet:
thence N 5° Q0' H. 250 feet; thence ¥ 87° 00} W
168 feet; thence S 16° 20' W 158 feet; thence West
‘ 150 feet; thenece 8 79 0Q' W 82 feaet; thenes S 289
i ‘ 15" W 164 feet, more or laess, te the peint of beginning,
; eontaining 2 asores, ' -

%upan the Complainant'paying to them the sum of $171,30, together
| with interest thereon frem Jsnuary lst, 1934, to dets, nemely,
'the tetal sum of $212.66.,

! IT I3 FURTHER ORDERED, ADJUDGED AND DECREHED by the

icaux% that 1f the sg8id Respondente shell fail and refuse to exgcute |

the said cenveysnos' within seid time, the Register of this Court

be, and he is hereby sutherized snd directed te execute & deed
i




of genveyance senveying te the Ceomplainsmt. Imelle Leavins,
&ll the right, title and interest of fthe ssid Orolean Wilsen and
Themas Wilsen, Jr., in and te the sfeoresaid preperty, and to
deliver the seme to the said Lueile Lemvins upen her paying
inte gourt the said sum, namely, #212,66. |

_ IT I8 FURTHER ORDERED, &IJUDGEI AND DECREED THAT the
Reap@namts pay the wsts of thie prweading, for which let
exeeution igsue. ﬂ*‘ﬁ _

Dene this the Z_:'day of E@vezﬁbér, 19&8
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IN THE
CIRCUTT COURT CF BALDWIY

COUNTY, ALABAMA

CLCOo0OOCLULOOR

LUCILE LEAVIES,
Complainent,
VER

OROLEAN WILSON and
THOMAS WILSON, JR.,

Respondents.

CQUOOQOOQOOLVCCACDO00OOROG0

BRIEF AWD ARCGUMERT OF COMPLAINANT

COQO0O0OCOO0OOODORO0OCRRLOOQVODNT

By
BEEBE, HALL & BEEEE,
Solicitors for Complainant,

Bey Minette, Alsbama.
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fhis proceeding was begun by the Complainant, Lucile Leavins,
filing compleint im the Circuit Court of Baldwin Counby, Alabsma, Equity
Side, against the Respondents, Orolean Wilson and Thomes Wilson, Jrs,
alleging, among otherrthings, that the Complainant and the Despondents
sntered iﬁto a contract whereby the Respondents were to sell and the Com~
plainant te purchase certain lands in Baldwin County, Alsbems, deseribed
in the original Bill of Complaint, and hereinafter described, for and at
the price of Fifteon Hundred ($1B500.00) Dollars, of which amﬁunt Thirteen
- Tundred Twenty=-sight amd 70/100 ($1328,70) Dollars has been paid, snd a
balance due of Cme Humdred Sevenby—one and 30/100 ($171.30) Doliers; that
the Complainant had diligently, fully, and faithfully complied with all
the terms and condibions of said contract and was ready, upoﬁ the delivery
of deed, to pay the balance due, in accordance with the terms of the con— '
tract, end submitted herselfto the jurisdiction of the Court and agreed to
abide by all orders, judgments snd decrees of the Courd, and prayed that a
proper decree be made and enmtered requiring the Respondents to convey the
property, in accordance with the terms of the contract, an&, in the event
of a failure by them, to aubthorize, direct and empower the Register of the
Court to conmvey to the Complainant any and all right, title sand interest
that the Respondents hed in and to seid property.

The Respondents filed %heir answer, admitting, in effect, thaet
they had entered into o contract to convey a certein specific piece of
property forming & part of that desecribed in the Bill of Complaint, and
that the Complainant had made the payvments, as set oub in her Bill of Com=

plain®t, and that thers remained a balance due under said contract of One

Page ~1l=



Hundred Seventy-onme and 30/100 (£171.30) Dollars, as alleged by the Com-
plainant, but claimed interest at the rate of 57 per ammum from the éate‘

of the original oral contract of January lst, 1934, The Respondents also
admitted that the Complainant took possession of & certain part of the
property under the alleged conﬁract, but denmied that the property describ=—
ed in the Bill of Complaint was inecluded in the contract, mer wes possession
taken of it.

The facts, as we construe them, are very simple, and the only
guestion, as we see it, is as to the property which the Complainant intend-
ed to purchase and the Respondernts sold to her.

The Complainant is the daughter and sister of the Respondents.

The testimony is identified as peges 1 to 71, inclusive, and a1l
references are mede as to page numbers.

The Respondents were the owners of a tract of land ébout half way
between Fairhope and Battles Wharf, in Baldwin Counby, Alabama, on which was
located a small store building and bufcher Shop. There was certain eguip-
ment 1n the bulilding end also o stock of goods.

The business had apparently pone from bad to worse, until it had
gobten to the point where it was no longer profitable and the Complainant
was approached with the idea of beking it and the following statement was
made by lirs. Wilson (21) " = = she just as well tc sell it or they would
have %o close its They couldntt rum it any lonzer." An agreement was enter-
ed into by sand bebtween the Complainant and the Respondenmts for the purchase
of sald property, and, on Janusry lsb, 1934, the Complainant wes placed in
possession and has remained in such possession until this time. It was under=
stoed at thet time thet the Complainent was to get the store building, equip-
ment, and such land as she wented mot to sxeeed two acres, for Fifteen Fund~
red (21500,00) Dollars, however, the land was not definitely pointed out,

Paga «=Z=



bubt was referred to in a.general way by the Respondentss The steck of
goods in the store was inventoried and cash paid by the Complainant to
the Respondenbs.

The Complainant, after going into possession of the property,
in eccordance with the contract, made certain payments to the Respondents
and the Respondents also received from the Complainént groceries and other
arbicles and the price thereof was credited on the contract. This is
agreed to by all parties.

A% the time the property was delivered by the Respondents to
the Complainant, tﬁe store bullding fﬁrmed.a part of the field fence and
completed the enclosure of the property upon which the store bullding was
located and also the other properby deseribed in the Bill of Cempiaint.

The Complainent remeined in the possession of the property and
made payments until in August, 1934, when the guestion again come up as to
just what property the Complsinent was to et un&er her contract of pur-
chase, The properly wes agein pointed out by the Respondents, or at least
one of them, and Harry H, Parker, a surveyor, employed to make a SUrvey
thereofs There is same dispube as to who employed Mr. Parker, however,
there is no conflict that he did make a survey and that he drafted a derzecl_3
including e deseription of The two seres now inm guestione The Respondents
were either present ab the time that the survey was being made or after the
survey wes made, the deed dralfted and before it was executed by them, the
iend, mccording to the surveyor, Wr. Parker, was poinbed out to them (29),
and thet they, afber having had the land poiﬁ%ed out to them by Mr. Perker,
and in his presence,exscuted the deed and requested him to witness it (32).
A& ecarbon copy of thé deed is in evidence, having been offered by the Com=
pleinant as Exhibit "a%,

After the definite establishment of the lines of the tract of
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land, and the execution of the deed, the Complainanit remeined in the
pcssssaion of the said land and continued tc meke payments, in accofdm
ance with the terms of the conmtracte IEverything went aleng fine umbil
something suddsnly happened, in the earlier par# of 1937, when the Com—
plainent offered to pay the balamce due on the conbract and demanded
her deed, The Respondents refused to convey any property to her and
stated that they wers only willing to give her a bill of salee

There is no question but thet o contract was entered into be-
tween the parties and thet the Complainsnt enbered into the pesseséion
and made certain payments, which were accepted by the Respondentse The
guestion of whether or not the Complainent made certain payments before
being put into possession or mede such other payments after baving been
put into possession is immeberial. If she was put into possession and
subseguently paid the purchase money or a part thereof, or if she psid
the purchase money or if she had peid some of the purchase money and later
put into possession, it would havs put the traunsastion beyond the influence
of the statute of fraud. (Cibty Loan & Banling Co. vs. Poole, 43 So., 133
149 Alae, 1643 See also Pemny vs. Norbon, 81 Sos, 6663 ECZ Ala., 590).

| It is alsc true that the terms of the contract were very indefi-

nite as to when the payments should have been mede, however, this is im—
material: 1If a contrﬁct to eonvey land can be specificelly enforced
though no certain or definite time is fixed as to when the purchase price
should be pald, if the time can be made certein by an offer to deliver
the deed or the tender of the purchase pries, bub, 6f course, an offer
of the deed or & tender of the puréhase price, must be made within a

ressonable time. (Penny vs. Norton, 81 So., 6663 202 Ala., 690). Then
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too, there is no question reised by the pleadings that the Respondents
are.claiming a breach on the part of the Compleinant as to a part of
i:ﬁae land at leust.

Then too, if we are to take the statements of the witnesses,
the Complainant was placed in possessios of the property and made payments
under an indefinite oral sgreement, until in August, 1934, when the terms
of the contrasct were made more definite By g survey of the property and
-ﬁhe further acceptance by the Respondenbts of payments on the purchase
'priee.

It i1s undisputed that the Complainent wes plsced in possession
of some properby which formed a part of that deseribed in the Bill of Com=
plaint. This being the case, it was sufficient to take the matter from
within the statute of fraud.

The testimony of Mrs. Orolesn Wilson, one of the Res?omdents, is
vOry iﬁdefinita to say the least, even as to the payments mede by the Com~
plainant, however, after a due consideration of all she has said, it cen
be clearly seen that she iIs now trying to shift awey from her conduet in
the defini%e location of the property to be conveyed umder the contract
and the exesublon of the deed. However, she does admit the execution of
the deed by her and the other Respondent and the delivery of the deed %o the
Complainant. (41}. Then too, wemust take the statement of the Respondent,
Thom s Wilson, Jrs, at the time he asked Mrs Perkins, a Nobtary, to acknowiedge
the deed: "Mr., Wilson said at the time he asked me to nobarize the deed,
that they were making the deed to Mrs. Leavins for soms land and they were
going to hold it witil it was paid for" (34)., Isn't this enough to off-set

the statement of Mr. Wilsen that it was their intention to give It to Mrs.

Pape =b=



Leawvins when he got to the polnt that he was uvnable te work it any longer?
Then again, iet us bake the statement of ¥r. Thomas Wilson, Jr., with refer=
ence to the land deseribed In the deed, md also in the Bill of Complaint:
"Q: That deed was presented to you and you were told that it wes tﬁe land

she, lirs.. Leavins, wanted?

Yes, that wase.

Q: You and vour mother signed that deed?

A Yes,

Q: At that time Mrs. Leavins had paild you guite & bit of the purchase
price on some property?

Ly VWhich she was supposed to do all alonge

{: TYou kmew the land went out in the field. You knew tThat it inclugded
more land than just the little plet the store was on?

A: I ¥mew thatb,

G: Yeou kmew vhat you'weré signing?

Ar T sertainly did.

(49)

Then too, if the Respondents intended %o give thg Complainant
some property afber they were uneble to longer use it, if it was to be
separate and apart from thet the Complainent had already purchaséd, then
why did they include the store and the property on which it was loeated as
e part of the conwayancae?

The Respendents, in Ttheir answer, raised & cerbtain question as
to the intersstes The Complainant is most positive that the item of interest
was never mentioned. Ve are unable to see how the Respondents arrived atb
the interest ab 5. In this comneetion, it must be horne in mind the re-

lationship of the parties and alsc the spparent anxiety of the Respondents
Page =G=



to get rid of an unprofitable bﬁsinsssg
The Respondents zlso attempt to off-set delivery of possession
on the part of the Respondemts to the Complainant‘of the property that
she e¢laims was ineluded in the Complaint. However, again bearing in mind
the reletiomship of the parties, lsntt it clearly to be seen, and the rsason-
ableness of it understood, that the Respondents were, as menmbers of the
seme family, to have the use of the property until such.tinﬁ &8 the Com~
plainaﬁﬁ needed it. It was = mere family treamsacticum.
The Respondents heve also injee%ed ilnbo the evidence as to the
value of the property transferred in an effort to influence the Court to
the fant thet the Complainant, in the bﬁiiding and eguipment, got wuch
more than she paid for, however, the testlimony of'disin%erested witnesses
clearly shows that the Complsinent paid at least, if not muech more than
the narket value of the property. If we are to take the maximum amounf,
ag fized by disinterssted witnesses, then we have the value of the land,
two ecres, at Cne Hundred {$100,00} Dollars per acre, or Two Hundred
(4200400) bDollars; the building at Four Hundred ({400.00) Dollars, snd the
equipment at Five Hundred (5500,00) Dollars, meking a tobtal valustion, as
fixed by disinterested appraisers, at Eleven Hundred (§$1100.00) Dollerss
Ve do not censider the value as material or germene Lo the issues involved,
Ffankly, we are unasble to understand why The Respondents should
have gone to all the trouble of execubting a deed; which was, no doubt, known
te them o incilude properity additioﬁal to that on which the store was located,
snd then receive and aceept payments on the purchase price thersel over a
period of twe years and more and say nothing until the Complainant tendered
the balance dus under the combract and demanded her deed,

Page =T



We, therefore, respectfully submit, in conclusion, that the Com=
rlainant purchased from the E{espcﬁdents_, under an oral agreement, the
bullding, unﬁpment and such land as they needed not Lo exceed two pores:
thet they went into the actual possession of the saild land, psaid a part of
the purchase price under the indefinite désarip%ion; that the descriptien
was later made definite by a survey, the drafiing of a deed and the execub-
lom thereof by the ResPOHﬁents, which definitely'determined the boundary
of the land to be conveyed, and the subseguent acceptance of payments
thereong that the iand on which the store buillding is loeated was a part
of the two acre tract now cleimed by the Respondents, and a delivery of a
part of the two acre tract by the Respondents to the Complainant, and the
pointing out by the Respcndeﬁus to the Complainant of the lana inteﬁded to
be inéluded wes sufficient; that the Complainant is now axtitled ho é decree
sréering and directing the Respondents to convey to the Complainant the
préperty included iﬁ the contract, or, in the event of their failure, then
an.ordmr and decree directing, ordering and authorizing the Register of
this Yourt to make GOHVe1aﬁce, in accordance with the prayer of the Bill,
of the followinz deseribed 1énds in Baldwin County, Alabeme, to-wib:

. From the'%-section post on the West line of Fractional

Section 12, Towmship § South, Renge 2 EBast, run South

398 feet, and Fast 147 feet, for a point of beginning;

thence East 287 feet along the North margin of a 50

foot road; thence W 5° 00t E, 132 feet; thence § 87°

00t B 163 feet; thence ¥ 5° 001 E, 250 fest; thence

¥ 87° 00t W 163 feet; thence 5 16° 30! W 158 feet;

thence West 180 feet; thence § 7° 00! W B2 fset;
thence $ 28° 15' W 164 feet, more or less, to tha

15Y

point of beginning. Conbains 2 scres.
There may be some guestion as to when the contract was entered in-

to, however, we again respectfully submit that although there was an original

Page =8



contract, verbally, as of Jénuafy let, 1934, the indefiniteness of 1%

as to the property was cured amd, in effect, the real contract describ=
ing the property was entered intec ss of the date the Res?ondenﬁs executed
a deed to the Complainant, on August 27th, 1834 - at any rete the Come

plainant is entitled to the reliel prayed for.

Respectiully submitted,

Solicitors for Compieinent.

fle hereby certify that we have this day delivered a ocopy of
the above brief to Hone Je Be Blackburn, Solicitor for the Respondents.

Dated thisd@th day of July, 1938,
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LUCILE LEAVINGS,

Complainant, IN TEE CIRCUIT COURT GF
vs. | BALDWIN COUNTY, ALABAMA.
OROLEAN WILSON and | IN BQUITY. NO. .
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THOMAS WILSON, JR.,

Regpondents.

RESPONDENTS' BRIEF AND ARGUMPNT

By
3. B. BLACKBURN,
Boliecitor for Respondents,

Bay Minette, Alabama.
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STATEMENT OF THE CASE.

This is en action commenced by Luoile Leavins against her
mdthera Orolean Wilson, aand her brother, Thomas Wilson, Jr., for
speclfic performance of an oral contract to sell certain real

praperty'wﬁich the Complesinent alleges was made and entered into

between the said parties on August 27, 1934. The Compleinant
| also alleges that she was placed in possession of sll of the said
property whieh she claimed that she purehased under the ¢antract
at the time the said contract was made. She alse alleges that
she agreed to pay the Respondents $1500.00 for the property; that
ghe has paid them $1328.70, leaving a balance due of $171.30, and
algo alleges that she has diligently, fully and faithfully com-
plied with her conitrect, tendered to the Kespendents tﬁe balance
due. |

The Respondents strenuously deny that they gade any con-

tract with the Complainant en August 27, 1934, but ellege that
they did made a contract with the Compleinent in January, 1934, to
sell to he¥ the tract of land that is first described in the
HKespondents' Amended Answer which they filed in this cause, and
that the Compleinant was placed in possession of this property

end nothing elss, and further thet she has never had possession

of eny of the other property.



POINTS AND AUTHORITIES.

1. A court in chancery cannot decree specific gerfarmance
of an agreement to convey property to whieh the defendant has neo
title., Enslen v. Allen, 49 So. 430, 160 Ala. 529.

2. That in cases of specific performance complsinsnt must
establish his case by such proof as to produce clear convietion in
the Judicial mind. Courts in such cases will not grepe their way
on inconclusgive probabilities. Wilder v. Reed, 112 So. 312, 218
Ala. 29. Burt v. Moses, 99 So. 106, 211 Als. 47.

3. In sults for speeific performance great accuracy of
averment and strict corresponding proof are required. Leose and
inaecurate pleading and veriant or merely persuasive testimony is
alike fatel to the relief prayer. The compleinant's case must
be clearly made out in harmeonious pleading end proof to entitle him
to a decree. Jones v.-Jenes, 47 So. 80, 155 Ala. 644.

4. 1In the following cases, every agreement is void, unless
such agreement, or some note or memorandum thereof, expressing the
consideration, is in writing, and subseribed by the party to be
charged therewith, or some other persen by him thereunto lawfully
authorized in writing: Every contract for the sale of lands, tenemens
or hereditaments, or of any interest therein,‘except lesszes for a
term not longer than one year, unless the purchase money, or a
portion thereof be péid,'and the purchaser be put in possession of
the land by the seller. Section 80834 of the 1923 Code of Alebama,

Sub-geetion (5).
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The mere description of the land is such that this alone
should convince the Court fhat the Regpondents did not at any
time agree to sell such a irregular shaped piece af.prmperty.
This 1s the tract @f 1and deseribed in the Bill of Complaint.

CONCLUSION.

For the reaséns aéOve stated, we respectfully submit that
the Complainent has wholly failed to meke out = case entitling
her to specifiec performance of the alleged contract. The Respond~
ents in their answer admit that thely are willing to make a con-
veyance of either one of two pleces of land snd we sgain respect-
- fully submit that the Court may, under Complalnant's offer to do
| equity, =o mold = decree that the cgmplainaﬁt will get either ons
of the two tracts deseribed in the Amended Answer upon paying the

balence due the Respondents. She is entitled to nothing else.

Respectfully submitted,

Q,,W.IT&M&M

Seicitor for Respondents.

I hereby certify that delivered a copy of the foregoing
Brief to Messrs. Beebs, Hall and Beebe, Solicitors for the
Complainant in this cause, on August %1, 1938.

Dated this August 51, 1978. )

qz, TS, TR Aackbbiwn

3 citor for Respondents.




Not only did complainant, Lueile Leavins fail to prove
that the alleged contract was made on August 37, 1934, but sﬁe
made a positive statement and positively testifi@d thgt they
went into possession of the store "about four years age on the
lst day of January," She was then asked: "Dld you bargain o
buy it before you went in?" Answer: "Sure, we bargained to
buy it." "fhet was when the contracet was made?”™ Answer: “sure".
This testimony will be found on page six of the testimony in this
cause., 3ee alsc testimony pages 92 and 10. The Complainant has
also failed to prove that she was pleced in possession of the
property which she claims to have purwhased at the time the con-
tract was made, namely, on or about August 27, 1934, She did state,
howe¥er, thet on or about January 1, 1934, she was placed in
possession of the store. Testlmony, page 9.

If the parties themselves do not fix a description of the
property to be sold, the court cannot fix a deseription for them.
If the Court cau do anything in this matter, it must enforece or

refuse to enforce the alleged contract. It cennot make a contrast

for the parties.

- "In order for a complainant to procure the specifie
performance of a contraet through a court of equity,
he must show a contract that is specifie, certaln angd
complete. He cannot set up one contract and then procure
the performance of another. If he contends for a certaln
contract as having been made between the parties, but
which was not complled with by the respondent, he cannot .
procure the court to make a new or different contracth
from the one contended for by him, in order to get a
specific performance of some contract, regardless of .
whether or net it was the one contended for by him as the
real contract.” Citronelle Turnentine Co. v. Buhlig, 63
So. 951.

In this connection we desire to call the Gourt's attention



to the testimeny shown by page 10 of the evidence whebe the
complainant was asked: "You had never fixed a descripilon®" To
which ghe answered: "No". "You never had it surveyed?" Answer:
"Ho®™. When the Complainant himself admits that there was no
description of the land whieh she claims to have purchased, can
the court fix a deseription for the parties?

Up to this time we have Teferred to the testimony of the
Complainant, Lucile Leavins. We will mow call the court's attent-
ion briefly to the testimony of her husband, Hellis Leavins.
First, on page 22 of the evidence, he stated that the trading was
done by hig wife, Mrs. Leavins. He further-stated that they took
possession of the property on January 1, 1934, and that the contract
wasg made before they took possession. He made two statements
about this, both of which are shown on page 22 an@ in both places
he stated that the contract was made when they went tﬁere on
January 1, 1934.

On page 25 of the evidence he also stated when being ex-

anined relstive to the land thst they were to get with the store

as follows: “No smount was set out. Whatever we wanted.” In
the case of Tﬁom@son v. Gordon, 72 Ala. 455, a bill was filed for
specific performance of a written agreement wﬁefeby Gordon asgreed
to sell Thompson "forty acres of land at three dollars per acre
and give him three years to pay for it without interest™, the
Court held thet the agreement was void for uncertainty in the
desceription of the lamd. As we construe the present case the

facts are exactly the same. There is no definite description of



the property which Complainant elaims to have purchased, con-
58quently the agreement is void becauge of this uncertsinty and
cannot be specifieally enforced.

All of the testimcny in the cause shows conelusively thet
the Complainant was not placed in possession of any property in
January, 1934, except the store and that a fence separated the
étere from the other propsrty. She was not placed In possession
of any property in August, 1934. No payment was made by her to
the Respondents in August, 1934. All of the other property
described in the Bill of Compleint, according to all of the
tegtimony in this esse, has at all times been in the possession
of the Respondents and is still in their possession.

The possession referred to in the statute of fraud (Code
1922, Section 8034, Subdivision 5) must be notorious and execlusive.
Jones v. Jones, supra.

There 1s absoclutely no evidence before the Court to show
that the Complainant has ever been in possessgion of any prcpérty
exeept'that'deseribeﬁ in the Respondaats' Amended Answer.

The Complainant, in her brief, has stated that this was
a mere family transactiom. In this connection we desire to csll
the Court's stitention to the following statement made in the case
of Jones v. Jones, supra:

"Lf the possession could be eccounted for just as well
by soms other righit or title sciuaslly existing in the
vendeels favor, or by some relation belween him and the
vendor other than the alleged contract, it is not such
possession as the doctrine requires.™

The Complainant has had something to say ashout a deed



which the Respondents exescuted on or about August 27, 1934, s
copy of which was intro&uéed in evidence as an exhibit to the
testimony of the Complainant's witness, Harry Parker; As we
understand the law this ecopy of a desd iS'th legal evidence for
the reason that the original is the best evidence. Complainant
had two praﬁer ways of making the proef. She-ceuld have, by

a suﬁpaena duces tecum.eampelled the produetion of the original,
or she could have given the Respondents notlee to produce it and
on their failure so to do she could have then introduced a copy.

All of the evidence in this case shows tﬁat tﬁe deed
referred Lo was never delivered. The Respondents testified tﬁat
this deed was made by them at the requést of the Complainant and
was to be a gift of the property described therein and not a sale.

In the cake of Smith v. East Alabama National Bank, 128
So. page 600, it was held that the only exéeption that will with-
draw & parcl contract ¢f sale from the operation of the statute
of frauds is when a pertion of the purchase price is peid andé the
purchazer put in possession by the seller. In this case a deed
was execulbed by never delivered. The court did not hold that the
execution of the deed which was not delivered was suffieient to
take the case out of the statute of frauds.

We request that the court carefully examine the two plats
which have been introduced in evidence in this case which show
the loeation of the store building and how the piece of land
which the complainant claims to have purchased runs into the
field that 1s occupied by the Respondents in an irregular sheped

manner.
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The Respondents, in their brief, have raised five points or

ropositions, and arpue that either one or all are sufficient to defest
J E a E)

_ |
the rights of the Complainant.

This matbter was discussed with the Court on last friday, and

we understood at that time that the only propeositions of doubt were,

whethier or not the matier came within, and wes controlled, by the Statute

of ¥raud, %We are, therefore, addressing this brief only to the question

of whebher or nobt the statute of fraud has been complisd with.

i

-

The stetube of fraud hasz been fully complied with:

There can be ne guestionbub that there was o writing executed

4

to evidenes Tthe intention of the parties., The carbon copy of deed offer~
ed in evidence by the Complainant was not offered as a muniment of title,

but for the purpose of corroborating the testimony of the witnesses and to

further prove the fact that there was a writing execubted. NHr. Tommy Viil-

L] b3

son, one of the Fespondents, in his testimony (Pages 51 and 52) Testifie

O

§: Mr. Wilson, this carbon copy of Varranty Deed, which we
offered in evidence me Exhibit A" for the GOmplainant,.is thet an exact
gepy of the deed which you and Mrs. Wilson sigmed?

A: Tese

4t The original deed of the carbon copy which we have offered
in evidence ss Exhibit "A™ of the Complainant, was signed “Orolean ¥Wilson,
Thog. Wilsom, Jr." and os witnesses the names “Herry H. Porker and Harold

Ve Graham®™ appear?

.A..: Y@Sa



An examination of this carbon copy, aund too, the testimony

in adnitbing its execution, sufficiently identifies the

two acres that the Coanplainant elsims That

(s the Tespondents contracted
to convey to hera

There can be no guesticnbPub that pavments were made on the
contract after the boundaries of the property to be conveyed wers definite-
ly establiished and the written wemorsndum, in the fowm of & deed, evidenc-

ing the intention of the Zespondents as to what they were to convey and

of the fomplainent ag to what she was Lo receive.

i

Wrs. Wilson, one cf the Resporndents, {Pagze 4C), testified
Tollowss

Gs then did you stop gebiing

[

groceries down there?
L ALbout a year this month.

Q: Were you paying for your groceries?
Ay They were put down on the books

Wi You were telling her to charge you on the hook and give

&
s

3

herself credit up until Mareh, 1837%
Ay Yes.
Qs ALl those groceries and &ll that money that wasz Jelivered
over Lo you was to go against the payments on the property?
A: Thab ite

The Respondent, lrs. Wilson, at some points in her dvldsnce,
attempts to say thet all the purchase money was palid before the survey
and the exesubtion of the deed. However, her Tesbtimony, as above referred

to, and also the fact that i1t was s0 improbably

v that The Conplainant would
have paid the full amount of the Thirtesn Hundred and some odd dollars

over e paricd begimming January and ending August of the ssme year, or



that the Respondents could have possibly used that meny groceries cvér
such o short period of time,

There is, &s we have stated above, no question but thet a deed
or memorsndum was duly executed by the Hespondents, or at least they ad~
mit so much, bhoth of them, in their evidence. Then too, Mrs. #ilsom, in
her testimony (Page 41) stated as follows;

| 4: Did you say Mr. Thomas Wilson, Jr. signed this deed?

A: Yes, he dids

H: And you did sign ibt?

As 1 did.

Q: You then delivered it over %o Mr. Tommy Wilson to bring t

s

Lo -

P

She toek it herself emnd brought it up here to get Tarl and
Harry Parker and the rest to sign it,

G: Did you deliver this deed over to Mrs. Leaving?

A T did.

If we are Lo take the testimony of the Aospondents alone, then
vwe find that they contracted to sell to the Complsinant some property:
thst the metes and bounds of the property were not definitely located or
rolnted out; that they received money on the conmbract from tims o times
that subsequently there was a survey made nnd the property definitely
pointed out and loeated by metes and bounds and that the evidence of the
location of the property was reduced %o writing in the form of a Warranby
Deed snd duly executed by the Respondents, conveying the property to the

Compleinent, and that the said deed was delivered over to the Complainant

e r)

that a part of the consideration hnd been paid prior to this tine, and

thet after the due executiocn of the written instrument and the delivery



to the Compleinant, the Complainant corbinued bo pay and the Respondents

to receive money or the equivalent on the purchase prige of the property,

and the Complainent conbinued te use the property, in accordsnce with
thelr agréemant;

The deed was delivered, however, il the position ig taken that
it was not delivered, hearing in mind that the Fespondents themselves ad-
mlt the due execution thereof, then the undelivered deed, we submit, is
a sufficlent memorandum to satisfy the conditions of the statute of fraud.
27 ReCeLs, poge 300; Also Jenkins vs. Harrison, 66 Ala., page 345.

The execution and delivery of a deed carries out the delivery
of possession.

It must also he borne in mind that the Complainant had absolute=
1y ﬁothing to do with the pointing oub to the surveyor of the lands sur-—
veyed by him and included in ﬁﬁe Warranty Deed sxecubed by the Resvondents.
The Respendents were abouf when the land was surveyed and krew, in a genersl
way at least, the land that the surveyor was surveying and slsc kmew the
ierd that was described in the imstrument which they executed.

actual :

There wag alsc an mbbitdhonsf delivery of the possession by the
Respondents to the Complainent.

There cam be no gquesbion, in fact it is admitied by all the par-
ties of the cause, that there was originally a contract entered into wheree—
by the Complainant was to buy from the Respondents certain property. The
testimeny of the Compliainant iz umeguivoeal that she was to receive two
acres with the buiiding (Page &), and that one of the Respondents pointed

to

oculb the property sk The Complainsnt, snd that thes other Respordent was

there present (Page 3); that at the time that possession was delivered,



‘the property on'which the store building was locabed was a part snd par-
cel othHe’twﬁ aore tract described in the bill of cqmplainf; that the
.Gompl&iﬁanf,'foilcwiﬁé"but her.rizhts whder the cobract, and with the
pernission 5T he Respondents, built additicns to the ‘originel bnilding
‘snd thersfore necessarily exersised complets dominion and conbyrel cver
agditi ongérl”ia'ﬁas.': This wes permitted by the Respondénts with aobtunl
knowledge thereof ahd thot they received paymexts on the purchase price
“subééqueﬁt to that time; thet fherééfﬁér ad&itibnai1?r6péf£§“maé”§binted
out by one of ths Respondefibs gnd the Complainan%-éﬁefcise&~p5§ééESion
theveover; that this sdditional property was & part of the two ‘acres des-
eribed in the Bill of complaint, |

" We wish'to refer tha‘ Court o Exhibit "BY 6f the Fespondents,
which is a map?df_thé"prﬁérﬁy"in#dived; :The'téstimbnyliszfé the affect
Lhat when the propery was deliversd by the Responrdents to'the Complain-
'ﬁht;'tﬁéfeﬁﬁas'é'fénce'aroﬁnd“ﬁhe WEéﬁ'and”ééhth"si&és:ahd'auﬁart of the
Fast side ead thet %hézbgiahcé'eﬁtéﬁded'oufEinﬁo'an.éhciOSédtfieiﬁé.ﬁhat
the ferics om the West was atteched bo the Southest cornor of She store
building end that the building formed s part of the Fence and that the
‘Fence then took‘ﬁp'ﬁiﬁh'thg Hortheast ocorner of the sbore building snd
"comtiﬁued on Wortlmardly. This clsarly shows thet there was aﬁ:ﬁaﬁuai.;;“
déliﬁéry of a part, at least, of the two acre trach, and we respactfully‘
submit thet wihen this wis dbne'aﬁd'%he'balaﬁde'bf'%he'tﬁo'aéré'%ract'pointed
buf:by"the'Resﬁohéeﬁts'tc the Complainemt, that it constituted en acteal
deiivégﬁ of thé entire two sore éégéél; |

it'wili be noted that the shape 6flﬁhé.§fdﬁefﬁj'iﬁ'diSpute is

rather irtezuler. However, an exsmiretion of seid plat shows that it was



that time, with full lmowledze of the propverty described in the written
memorandum, the Complainant continued to make payments and the Respond-
ents to receive them om the conbtrack; that the Complainawt was permitied
To malkke improvements on the property, and with this in mind, thé Re=-
spondents continued to receive payments on the contract, and that now
the Complainant has peid practically all of the purchase price and has
tendered the balsnce and demanded her deed, the Respondents suddenly
walke un to the faet that they have the Complainant in more or less of
a hole and attempt to woid their contreet and set up that the claim of
the Kespondents is vold by the reason of the statubte of froud. Is this
equity?

If we are to exemine the plat, as exhibited by the Respondents,
then we ind that the Conmpiainant has paid out her good money and that
the Responderts are noW, in lffect, wishing to comfine her to the im~
mediate bullding and the property om which 1%t is located. This would,
we submit, so completely shubt in the Complainant as to make her property
practically valusliess for'any basiness prupose.

Ve, therefore, respectfully submit that the evidence in the
cage has clearly shown, and is convineing, that the law has been fully
complied with and that in sadditiom theréto, that the eguitiss are
materially on the side of the Complainant and thet she iz now enbitled
vo the relief she praye for im having e conveyance of the property she
purchased = the property for which the Hespondents execubed a written

meporandum, in the form of a Warranty Deed, and the property for which she

has paid her money and the Respondents heve recelved her money in payment



of e« The fact that the property is somewhat irregular in shape, or may
inconvenience the Respondents somewhat, is not to be taken seriously
in view of the fact that they heve for a pericd of four yéars, with
imowledge of the execubtion of the written instrument, permitted the
Compleinant to remsin in possession of said property and have received
her money or the eguivalent thereof and applied it t¢ their own uses
jie, therefore, submit that the Complainant is entitled to

the relief praved for,

Respectfully submitted,

BEEPE, HALL & BRRBE,

Bys

SOLICiLATs for Compiainants

We hereby certify that we have this day delivered & copy of

the above brief to Hone J, Da Blackburn, Soliciter for the Respondents .

Dated this _}’ dey of September, 1938

T T
BL&HE,




